L AGENDA
P The Municipality of Regular Council meeting to be held

Wa v a n Tuesday August 17, 2021 at 7:00 p.m.
Powassan Council Chambers

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. ROLLCALL

3. DISCLOSURE OF MONETARY INTEREST AND GENERAL NATURE THEREQF

4. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

5. _PRESENTATIONS
5.1 Dave Grey, ACED
5.2 James Moore, Rezoning Application

6. ADOPTION OF MINUTES
6.1 Regular Council meeting of August 3, 2021

7. MINUTES AND REPORTS FROM COMMITTEES OF COUNCIL
7.1 Trout Creek Community Centre Board minutes of July 14, 2021
7.2 Recreation Committee minutes of July 15, 2021

8. MINUTES AND REPORTS FROM APPOINTED BOARDS
8.1 Almaguin Community Economic Development (ACED) minutes of June 21, 2021

9, STAFF REPORTS
9.1 Surplus Fire equipment sale results- at meeting
9.2 Planscape- Official Plan Review

10. BY-LAWS
10.1 By-Law 2021-23 Zoning Amendment- J. Moore

11. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
11.1 Resolution re Driving Age
11.2 Council composition and Committees

12. NEW BUSINESS

13. CORRESPONDENCE
13.1 District of Nipissing Social Services Administration Board- participation request re Homelessness Count

14. ADDENDUM

15. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

16. NOTICE OF SCHEDULE OF COUNCIL AND BOARD MEETINGS

17. PUBLIC QUESTIONS



18. CLOSED SESSION

18.1  Adoption of Closed Session minutes of July 20, 2021

18.2  Adoption of Closed Session minutes of August 3, 2021

18.3  Identifiable Individuals- Section 239(2)(b} of the Municipal Act and under 6(1)(b) of the
Procedural Bylaw. - Matters regarding an identifiable individual

18.4 Land- Section 239(2)(c) of the Municipal Act and under 6 (1)(c) of the Procedural Bylaw- Disposition of land.
Verbal- R. Hall

19. MOTION TO ADJOURN




2021-246

2021-247

2021-248

2021-249

2021-250

2021-251

The Municipality of

Powaszan

Council Meeting
Tuesday August 3, 2021, at 7:00 pm
Powassan Council Chambers

Present: Peter Mclsaac, Mayor
Randy Hall, Deputy Mayor
Dave Britton, Councillor
Debbie Piekarski, Councillor

Absent: Markus Wand, Councillor
Staff: Lesley Marshall, Deputy Clerk
Terry Lang, IT

Guests: K. Maeck
G. Wagner

Presentations: None

Disclosure of Monetary Interest and General Nature Thereof: None

Moved by: R.Hall Seconded by: D. Pickarski
That the agenda of the Regular Council meeting of August 3, 2021 be approved with
the following amendment:

That Item 12.2 be moved to item 18.2. Carried
Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: R. Hall

That the minutes of the Regular Council meeting of July 20, 2021, be adopted. Carried
Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Britton

That the minutes from the Golden Sunshine Municipal Non-Profit Housing Corporation

committee meeting dated Tuesday, June 22, 2021 be received. Carried
Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: R. Hall

That the memo from Public Works Engineer C. Munshaw regarding the results of

RFP 2021-04 be received;

And further that RFP 2021-04 for Steel Sheet Piles — Maple Hill Road in the

amount of $684,687.66, including HST, be awarded to Samuel Roll Form Group. Carried

Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Britton
That the Memorandum dated July 30, 2021 from Deputy Clerk Kim Bester regarding
an update on Zoning By-Law Amendment Application (Moore), including the revised
drawing, be received. Carried

Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: R. Hall

That the Memorandum dated July 29, 2021 from Deputy Clerk Kim Bester and
Chief Building Official Mark Martin, regarding Zoning By-Law — Permitted

Location for Accessory Buildings, be received,;
CONCLTG, /}uq / 7[,21
A

AGENDA
ITEM #




2021-252

2021-253

2021-254

2021-255

2021-256

2021-257

2021-258

2021-259

And further that staff be permitted to proceed with the housekeeping amendment. Carried

Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Britton
That By-Law 2021-23, being a By-Law to amend By-Law 2003-38, the Zoning
By-Law for the Municipality of Powassan, be amended to read:
Section 2 (iii) Total of 10% of area available for snow storage. Carried

Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Britton
That By-Law 2021-23, being a By-Law to amend By-Law 2003-38, as amended, the
Zoning By-Law for the Municipality of Powassan with respect to lands located in Block
4, Part Lot 9, Registered Plan 43, (461 Main Street, Powassan, in the Municipality of
Powassan,
READ a FIRST and SECOND time on the 3" day of August, 2021
READ a THIRD and FINAL time and passed on this 3" day of August, 2021 Deferred

Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: R. Hall
That By-Law 2021-25 being a By-Law to provide for reduced hours on voting day in
institutions and retirement homes.
READ a FIRST, SECOND time on the 20" day of July, 2021
And to be READ a THIRD and FINAL time and passed on this 3 day of August, 2021  Carried

Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Britton
That By-Law 2021-26, being a By-Law to authorize the borrowing upon amortizing
debentures in the principal amount of $1,484,290.37 towards the cost of Powassan
Road Projects, Powassan Recreational Projects, 250 Clark and Fire Hall Projects,
Powassan Union Cemetery Vault;
READ a FIRST and SECOND time this 3 day of August, 2021
READ A THIRD and FINAL time and passed this 3" day of August, 2021 Carried

Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: R. Hall
That the Ontario Clean Water Agency (OCWA) Quarterly
Operations Report for the Powassan Water & Wastewater Systems, be received.
RECORDED VOTE — REQUESTED BY: Councillor D. Britton
Councillor Britton YEA

Councillor Hall YEA

Councillor Piekarski  YEA

Mayor Mclsaac YEA Carried
Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Britton

That the correspondence dated July 27, 2021, from the Ministry of Northern
Development, Mines, Natural Resources and Forestry, regarding the costs of building

supplies and lumber, be received. Carried
Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: D. Piekarski

That the correspondence dated July 28, 2021 from the Township of Machar regarding

the legal age for licenced drivers, be received. Carried
Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Britton

That the accounts payable listing reports dated July 26, 27, 28, 2021 in the total amount of
$130,714.20 be approved for payment. Carried



2021-260

2021-261

2021-262

2021-263

Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: D. Britton
That Council now adjourns to closed session at 8:10 p.m., to discuss:

18.1  Identifiable Individuals — Section 239(2)(b) of the Municpal Act and under
6(1)(b) of the Procedural Bylaw — Matters regarding an identifiable individual

18.2  Verbal - Councillor R.Hall re: Glendal Heights property — Section 239%(2)(c)
of the Municipal Act — Matters regarding disposition of land.

Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: D. Britton
That Council now reconvenes to regular session at 8:43 p.m

Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Piekarski
That Trevor Tennant be appointed to the position of Assistant Foreman, effective
immediately, and be moved to Band 6 of the municipal pay grid.

Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: D. Piekarski
That Council now adjourns at 8:43 p.m.

Carried

Carried

Carried

Carried

Mayor CAO/Clerk-Treasurer



The Municipality of

Powasean

TROUT CREEK COMMUNITY CENTRE BOARD MEETING
WEDNESDAY, JULY 14, 2021

@ 7:00PM

ELECTRONIC ZOOM MEETING

1, Call to Order

Motion 2021-16

Moved By: Tyson Hummel Seconded By: Ted Hummel
That the meeting be called to order at 7:01pm

PRESENT
Elva Taggart
Ted Hummel
Brian Eckensviller
Tyson Hummel
Jeff Eckensviller-Chair
Peter Mclsaac-Mayor

ABSENT with regrets:
Randy Hall-Councillor
Trina Hummel-Co Chair
Karen Chadbourn
Jeff Conrad

STAFF:
Dale Jardine-Arena Manager
Norma Conrad-Recording Secretary

Guest(s):
None

2. Disclosure of Pecuniary interest and general thereof:
None

3. Approval of Agenda

Motion 2021-17

Moved By: Brian Eckensviller Seconded By: Elva Taggart
That the agenda is approved.

[oare o

COUNCIL MTG. : M 7

w77




4, Presentation(s)
None

5. Approval of Minutes

Motion 2021-18

Moved By: Ted Hummel Seconded By: Brian Eckensviller
That the minutes of the previous meeting of June 9, 2021 be adopted.

6. Manager’s Report

Dale Jardine advised everyone that he had discovered a mess at the Community Centre in the upstairs
Men'’s washroom. When he investigates a little more he had discovered that a pipe had sprung a leak,
and must have been leaking for quiet awhile because of mold on the inside bathroom wall. Dale
mentioned that he has shut off the water, contacted a plumber. The plumber was able to come on
Tuesday, July 13th. The plumber did mention that it would be a good idea to replace at some point all
the other water lines do to their age. The Board advised Dale to contact Mark Forth and get him to come
and evaluate the damage, and also to do up an cost repair estimate from the water leak.

7. Bar/Food/Event Coordinator
Terri-Anne Fricker was absent for this meeting.

8.Member’s Report

Brian Eckensviller asked if there would be a house league this year. Our Mayor Peter Mclsaac advised
that if all goes well we should be seeing hockey, figure skating and other events return by fall.

Tyson Hummel asked if we where going to have a baseball tournament for September. There was a
brief discussion. The Board decided to pass for this year and hopefully we'll have one for next year.

9. Review Action Items

Golf Tournament

The Board had to make a decision to see if they were going to have a golf tournament for this year.
There was a brief discussion. It was decided that they are going to move the tournament to the first
Saturday in June of 2022, if available. The Recording Secretary was asked by the Board to contact the
owner Dean Harrington at the Highview Golf Course in Powassan and make the arrangements.

10. Business/Correspondence

10.1) Update on TCCCB flooring project

Chair Jeff Eckensviller advised that the tender for the lobby flooring had not gone out yet, but should be
out for tender on Monday July 19*,

NZN



10.2) Dressing Room Palicy

Brian Eckensviller asked the members a question on how the dressing rooms were going to be used
come time when the sportsman hockey league will start. There was a brief discussion amongst the
members, and the following was said there is so much that is unknown at this time, for sure adults will
use masks and will be two metres apart in the dressing rooms. Mayor Peter Mclsaac advised that the
2021/2022 season will be different, but is hopeful that the league will start in the fall. Brian mentioned
that he would like to see the Community Centre make its own decisions for dressing room policies.

11. Addendum
None

12. Accounts Payable

Motion 2021-19

Moved By: Tyson Hummel Seconded By: Elva Taggart
That the accounts payable listings in the total amount of $1,812.56 be approved.

13. Notice of Meeting

Motion 2021-20

Moved By: Ted Hummel Seconded By: Tyson Hummel
That the next meeting will be scheduled for September 8, 2021 at 7:00pm by Zoom or in-person

14. Closed Session
None

15. Adjournment

Motion 2021-21

Moved By: Brian Eckensviller Seconded By: Elva Taggart
That the Committee adjourned at 7:47pm

Chair Recording Secretary



The Municipality of

Powa~an

Recreation Committee Minutes July 15, 2021

Attendees: Gerry Giesler, Mayor Peter Mclsaac, Kim Lindsay (Curling Club Rep)
Mallory Slingerland

Absent with regrets: Councillor Markus Wand,
Staff: Mike Heasman, Recreation and Facilities Manager
Guest: Mark Giesler

1. Call to Order @ 7:00 PM by G. Giesler

2. Agenda
Moved by: M. Slingerland  Seconded by: K. Lindsay
That the agenda be adopted as circulated
Motion Carried

3. Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest
None

4. Presentations

Mark Giesler presented information proposing a swap of land for the Pines Trail System.
5. Minutes

Moved by: M. Slingerland Seconded by: K. Lindsay

That the minutes from the March 4, 2020 meeting be accepted as circulated.

Motion Carried

6. Correspondence
a) The Recreation Committee received a letter from Wendy Carruthers requesting to be a
member of the committee.
Moved by: P. Mclsaac Seconded By: M. Slingerland
That the Recreation accept Wendy Carruthers as a member of the Recreation
Committee.
Motion Carried

7. Outstanding Business

a) Sportsplex Update
» The Sportsplex will open for the ice season on September 10™, protocols
are unknown at this point.
¢ The Sportsplex Liquor Licence is being used for the CornHole League.

s s [7/0]

A e B




b} Pool Update

e Repairs are almost completed. The paint required to complete the job
has been back ordered. The Facility Manager is looking at other options
for obtaining paint.

* Only one qualified person applied to work at the pool, this does not
meet the legal requirements to open the pool.

o The Committee decided that if there were not sufficient staff to open
the pool by August 1%, the pool will remain closed for the season.

¢) Canteen Rental
o The Canteen for the Sportsplex will be put out for tender. Language
protecting the renter from mandated shut down will be included.

d} User Fees
e The Committee decided to defer the setting of the user fees until more
information regarding possible safety protocols is available.

8. New Business
a) Pines Trail System
¢ The Municipality received funding to improve the Pines Trails. Included are new
steps leading to the mountain, brushing and signage of the trails.
¢ Maintenance of the creek trail is required; the Facility Manager will look after
getting the work done.
¢ Moved By: K. Lindsay Seconded By: M. Slingerland
The Recreation Committee recommends that Council review the proposal
from Mark Giesler for swapping land for the Pines Trails.
Carried.
b} Curling Club Lease Agreement
+ Councillor Markus Wand and staff M. Heasman were appointed to negotiate the
Curling Club Agreement.

¢) Voodoos Agreement
¢ Councillor Markus Wand and staff M. Heasman were appointed to negotiate the
Curling Club Agreement.

d) Trout Creek Playground
* The Municipality received funding for three new pieces of playground
equipment. Money will have to be budgeted for in 2022 for the
necessary landscaping required to install the equipment.
9, Community Updates
* @G, Giesler — The Micro hatchery didn't operate this spring due to COVID, the
equipment will be stored at the Sportsplex until it is used again.

Next Meeting: September 1, 2021 @ 7:00 PM @ 250 Clark

Meeting adjourned at 8:30 PM

Chair Recreation & Facilities Manager



ALMAGUIN COMMUNITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
(ACED)

MINUTES
June 21, 2021

A regular meeting of the ACED Board was held at the Township of Armour Office and
virtually on June 21, 2021 at 6:00 pm.

Present: Tim Bryson, Township of Joly, Chair
Wendy Whitwell, Township of Armour
Jennifer Farquhar, AHCC Representative
Barb Belrose, Village of Sundridge
Margaret Ann MacPhail, Township of Perry
Ron Begin, FedNor
Kelly Elik, Township of Strong
Delynne Patterson, Township of Ryerson
John Wilson, Village of Burk’s Falls
Peter Mclsaac, Municipality of Powassan
Tim Brunton, Municipality of Magnetawan

Regrets: Melanie Alkins, MENDM
Brenda Scott, Village of South River

Staff: Dave Gray, Director of Economic Development
Ciara Ryan, Communication & Marketing Officer
John Theriault, Township of Armour

Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm.

Minutes

The minutes of the meeting of Monday, May 17,2021 meeting were adopted as circulated.

Director of Economic Development (DED) Report

The ACED Board reviewed the June report from the Director of Economic Development.

The Director covered the following items from the report;

1. Anupdate on core activity tracking, which lists what the department has done over
the past month. These included ACED website updates, social media activities,
communications and business assistance.

el o) Aus(7/2]

Page 1 of 3

[V
2 | 3.\




2. The report updated different projects, including the Welcome Wagon Program, the
Visitors Guide, Staycation, Community Development, Regional Broadband
Development, Transportation Development, Regional Brand Strategy
Implementation, Agricultural Strategy Impltementation, the great taste of Ontario
Road trip, Health Initiatives and Youth Migration.

3. The Board was advised that NECO has approved a $10,000 contribution to the
Staycation Program.

4. The Board was given an update on the development of the Armour Highway 520
and Highway 11 Industrial Parks. Three developers are looking to develop these
parks and the Township and the Village are looking at extending hydro, broadband
and gas services to the parks.

5. The Board received a resolution from the Municipality of Magnetawan advising that
they are giving one year's notice to withdraw from ACED. The Municipality of
Magnetawan also sent a legal opinion on their right to withdraw. The Board
discussed the withdrawal and whether or not ACED should get a legal opinion on
the withdrawal,

Correspondence

The Board received and discussed a copy of a letter to be sent to Norm Miller, MPP, by
Dave Gray, Director of Economic Development concerning the reintroduction of
passenger rail services to Northern Ontario. The letter is requesting that Almaguin
remains a consideration for future planned stops if passenger rail service is reintroduced.
The Board advised the Director to send the letter.

The Board received and reviewed the Eat Local Almaguin Digital Newsletter.

Updates

FEDNOR

The assistance program from FedNor is still in effect to help businesses who are
struggling through the pandemic. There should be an annocuncement within the next few
days for funding from the Federal Government to help restart the economy. The Almaguin
Brand Strategy is in a good place, the implementation should go forward.

Other Business

The grant approval for the Brand Strategy should be coming soon.

Page 2 of 3



Resolutions

1. 2021-019 — Moved by Barb Belrose; Seconded by Delynne Patterson;
Be it resolved that the Almaguin Community Economic Development Board approve
the minutes of May 17, 2021, as circulated. Carried

Adjournment

2. 2020-20 — Moved by Barb Belrose;
Be it resolved that the Almaguin Community Economic Development Board adjourn

the June 21, 2021 ACED meeting at 7:10 p.m. Carried

The next meeting will be August 16, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. If this changes, members will be
advised.

Page 3 of 3



PLANSCAPRPE

BUILDING COMMUNITY THROUGH PLANNING |

File # AUG21-OP August 3, 2021

Planning Report — OFFICIAL PLAN REVIEW —
Options & Direction, Municipality of Powassan

Purpose:

To provide Council with an overview of the work program to be undertaken for the
Official Plan Review and to obtain direction from Council to a) initiate the process with
the Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing (MMAHY); and b) clarify if it is Council’s
intension to update the current Official Plan or create a brand new Plan.

Background:
What is an Official Plan?

The primary tool in providing for proper planning in a municipality is the Official Plan.

An Official Plan describes municipal policies on how land in a community should be
used. It is prepared with community input and helps to ensure that future planning and
development will meet the specific needs of the community. The Official Plan provides a
broad policy framework including goals, objectives and policies; and policy direction for
future growth and development.

The Planning Act of Ontario and other provincial legislation (e.g. Growth Plan for Northern
Ontario, etc.) provide guidance and requirements to be included in an Official Plan, and
often require options for a municipality to exercise some of the implementation tools
available for use.

Official Plans have legal status and derive their authority from the Planning Act. All
municipal public works and many by-laws (e.g. Comprehensive Zoning, Site plan, etc.)
must conform to the Official Plan.

Why Review the Official Plan?
The Official Plan of the Municipality of Powassan was formulated and adopted by the

Municipality in October, 2003 and was approved, with modifications by the MMAH in
October, 2005. Only one site specific amendment has been submitted and approved in

2012 T
COUNCIL MTG. ;‘J‘Vﬁ l 7/ ol
AGENDA N
HEM # q ~
104 Kimberley Ave., Bracebridge, ON P1L 128 | T 705.645.1556 | F705.645.4500 | Einfo@p : : .



Municipality of Powassan
Official Plan Review Memo
July 30, 2021 Page 2

Section 26 of the Planning Act directs that the Official Plan of a municipality be reviewed
every five (5) years. The purpose of such a review is to ensure that the Official Plan is
consistent with the requirements of the province, continues to reflect the aspirations of
the municipality, and provides the opportunity to review how well the existing policies
are working and if the intended goals and objectives are being accomplished. Since the
current Official Plan has not been reviewed, it is due for a comprehensive review.

Since the approval of the Official Plan was undertaken, two important documents have
been released, which must be considered in the Official Plan Review. These include:

s Provincial Policy Statement, 2020
¢ Growth Plan for Northern Ontario, 2011

Discussion:

The following provides an overview of the work program to be undertaken in the Official
Plan Review.

Stage 1 Background Review and Data Collection

The initial stage in the Official Plan Review, must start with a resolution from Council to
initiate the process.

After obtaining our direction to proceed, we would advise the MMAH and work with
them (via a scheduled pre-consultation meeting) to ensure we have all the current
documents including the 2020 Provincial Policy Statement, Growth Plan for Northern
Ontario and any other recent changes to Provincial Policies and the Planning Act. The
province will also supply us with current mapping data that will assist with the
preparation of the Official Plan Schedules (e.g. wetlands, streams & waterbodies,
mining hazards, etc.).

In accordance with Section 26(3) of the Planning Act, a Special Meeting of Council is
required to be held. This meeting will be the first opportunity for formal public comment
and is intended to serve a dual purpose: to disseminate information to residents and
interested parties, and to collect information regarding issues the public and interested
parties feel should be addressed during the review process. Notice of this meeting is
required to be published at least once a week of two separate weeks, and the last
publication shall take place at least 30 days before the date of the meeting. Given
these Notice requirements, this Special Meeting of Council cannot be held until the fall,
at the earliest.

A Background Report, summarizing this Stage would be presented to Council.

PLANSCAPRPE
i %.‘ BUILDING COMMUNITY THROUGH PLANNING



Municipality of Powassan
Official Plan Review Memo
July 30, 2021 Page 3

Stage Two: Policy Formulation

Based on the information gathered from the Background Review, draft Official Plan
policies will be prepared.

There is the option of either preparing an Official Plan Amendment to the existing
Official Plan or a new Official Plan. There are three primary differences between these
two options:

1. Under the Planning Act, the review period for a new Official Plan does not have
to occur for ten years, whereas the review period following an Official Plan
Amendment based on an Official Plan Review is to occur within five years.

2. The Planning Act does not permit an official plan amendment for a two-year
period following the approval of a new official plan, unless the Municipal Council
passes a by-law to specifically allow amendments within the two-year period.

3. A new Official Plan would more easily facilitate a restructuring of the Official Plan,
if required, as opposed to an Official Plan Amendment.

The draft Official Plan Amendment / new Official Plan will be reviewed with staff and
Council, with a final draft prepared for release to the MMAH for comment. Throughout
the formulation of the Official Plan Amendment / Official Plan, MMAH staff will be
consulted to ensure the proposed policies are consistent with the various current
legislation.

We highly recommend Council adopt the new Official Plan process. We envision the
same format (Sections), with updated policies.

Stage Three: Policy Refinement and Final Adoption

A Public Open House / Public Meeting (statutory) will be held to present the Official Plan
Amendment / Official Plan to the public for input. The proposed format for the Open
House would include both a formal presentation and a “come and go” style format
allowing for more site specific individual inquiries (on-line meeting is an option).

The comments received at the Public Open House, from the MMAH and other public
agencies will be discussed with Council and the Official Plan Amendment / Official Plan
revised, where necessary. NOTE: the MMAH requires at least 90 days for a review of
the document prior to scheduling the Statutory Public Meeting.

The final document will be presented to Council and the public at the Statutory Public

Meeting. This will be a more formal structured meeting and can be held as a special
meeting of Council or since this will be the third opportunity that the public will have had

g PLANSCAPE
BUILDING COMMUNITY THROUGH PLANNING



Municipality of Powassan
Official Plan Review Memo
July 30, 2021 Page 4

to participate and provide comments, could be included as part of a standard Council
Meeting.

Following the statutory Public Open House and Public Meeting, the final document will
be prepared and submitted to the Municipality for adoption. Any final concerns will be
recorded, and, once the Official Plan Amendment/Official Plan is adopted, it will be
submitted to the MMAH for approval.

Public Engagement and Timing

The opportunities for formal public engagement set out above is based on the
requirements set out in the Planning Act and increased opportunities for public
comment can be provided. A further discussion with staff is recommended.

The timeframe set out for this process will typically take approximately 12-18 months and
may be influenced by the inclusion of additional public engagement opportunities.

Recommendation:

THAT Council acknowledges receipt of File # JULY21-OP regarding the Official Plan
Review submitted by Planscape Inc., consuiting planner for the Municipality and dated
July 30, 2021

AND FURTHER THAT Council directs the planning consultant to prepare a new Official
Plan as part of this process.

Respectfully submitted,

PLANSCAPE INC.

S Srple

Stefan Szczerbak, M.sc, MCIP, RPP
Planning Consultant

PLANSGCAPE
ﬁ BUILDING COMMUNITY THROUGH PLANMING



THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN
(Moore)
BY-LAW NO. 2021-23

Being a By-law to amend By-law No. 2003-38, as amended, the Zoning By-law
for the Municipality of Powassan with respect to lands located in Block 4, Part
Lot 9, Registered Plan 43, (461 Main Street, Powassan), in the Municipality of
Powassan.

WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan is empowered to
pass By-laws to regulate the use of land pursuant to Section 34 of the Planning Act, 1990;

AND WHEREAS the owners of the subject lands have filed an application with the
Municipality of Powassan to amend By-law No. 2003-38, as amended;

AND WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan deems it
advisable to amend By-Law 2003-38, as amended;

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan enacts
as follows:

1.

Schedule ‘B’ to Zoning By-law No. 2003-38 as amended, is hereby further amended
by zoning affected lands described as Block 4, Part Lot 9, Registered Plan 43, (461
Main Street, Powassan), in the Municipality of Powassan from Village Commercial
(CV1) to Village Commercial - Exception Five (CV1-5) as shown on Schedule ‘A-1°
attached hereto and forming part of this By-law.

Section 4.6.3 of Zoning By-law No. 2003-38 is hereby further amended by the addition
of the following subsection:

3.6.3.5 Village Commercial Exception Five (CV1-5) Zone

Notwithstanding Section 4.6.1 (xxiii) of the of the Village Commercial (CV1) Zone
and the Section 3.21.a and Table 1) Parking Area Requirements, on lands described
legally as Block 4, Part Lot 9, Registered Plan 43 (461 Main Street, Powassan), and
located in the Village Commercial - Exception Five (CV1-5) zone, residential
apartment dwelling units shall be permitted to be located on the main floor and at the
front of a commercial building, provided the following regulations are complied with:

i) Maximum total number of residential apartment
dwelling units - 7

ii) Minimum total number of required parking spaces - 7

iii) Total of 10% of area available for snow storage.

This By-law shall come into effect upon the date of passage hereof, subject to the
provisions of Section 34 (30) and (31) of the Planning Act, 1990.

AGENDA
ITEM #

B we] A 17/a]
-]




READ A FIRST AND SECOND TIME on the 17th of August, 2021

READ A THIRD TIME and finally passed the 17th of August, 2021

Mayor

Clerk

Schedule ‘A-1’

4




The Municipality of

Powasran

Date: August 17, 2021

Movedby

Seconded by

Resolution no. 2021-

Whereas many young drivers are very responsible; and

Whereas driving is the only means of transportation in many rural municipalities in
Ontario, and is required in rural areas to get to employment;

We therefore oppose the City of Vaughan Resolution that the Provincial Government
consider raising the current minimum driving age from 16 to 18; and

Further that we request the current minimum driving age remain at sixteen.

Carried Defeated Deferred Lost
Mayor
Recorded Vote: Requested by
Name Yeas | Nays | Name Yeas | Nays
Councillor Randy Hall Mayor Peter Mclsaac
Councillor Markus Wand
Councillor Dave Britton
Councillor Debbie Piekarski
DATE GF
somerms] Qg |1
AGENDA T
|mems [\= )




‘l??VAUGHAN
MEMBER'S RESOLUTION

Committee of the Whole (1) Report

DATE: Tuesday, June 01, 2021

TITLE: Raising the Legal Age for a Licensed Driver from 16 to 18

FROM:
Councillor Sandra Yeung Racco

Whereas, City of Vaughan Council is concerned about the continued occurrence of
serious motor vehicle collisions involving drivers under the age of 18; and

Whereas, a shocking and tragic collision involving a 16-year old driver occurred on May
16", 2021 on Athabasca Avenue in the City of Vaughan, resulting in the death of two
young children; and

Whereas, City of Vaughan Council is deeply saddened and concerned by the
Athabasca Avenue accident and wishes to see change effected to Ontario’s driving
laws.

It is therefore recommended:

1. That the Provincial Government consider raising the current minimum driving age
for licensed G1 operators of motor vehicles in Ontario from 16 to 18 years old;
and

2. That the City Clerk forward a copy of this resolution to the Premier, the Minister of
Transportation, the Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing, and to all
municipalities in Ontario.

Attachments
None

ltem 22
Page 1 of 1



Maureen Lana

From: Peter Mclsaac

Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 9:32 AM
To: Maureen Lang; Lesley Marshall
Subject: FW: committees of council 2019 draft

Good Monday Morning,

During the July 20" Council Meeting Councillor Hall requested to discuss the option of moving back
to a seven person Council.

Below are the Committees and Boards that were assigned to each Councillor at the start of this term.
Am | missing any?

Mayor Mcisaac | Councillor Hall | Councillor Councillor Wand | Councillor
Britton Piekarski
Public Works Public Works Public Works Public Works Public Works
Recreation Adjustment NBMCA Recreation Library
TCCCB TCCCB Planning Board Police Services Pines Golden
Board Sunshine
Emergency Man | Planning Board | Pines Golden Emergency Man
Sunshine
DSSAB Maple Syrup Eastholme
Fest
ACED
Mayors Action
Group
Peter Mclsaac
Mayor
Municipality of Powassan
(705) 491-0374
From: Peter Mclsaac <PMclsaac@Powassan.net>
Sent: November 15, 2018 8:51 AM
To: Lesley Marshall <LMarshall@Powassan.net>
Cc: Maureen Lang <MLang@ Powassan.net>
Subject: Re: committees of council 2019 draft
Good Morning.
My apologies for being so tardy with these.
Adjustment. Hall
Public Works. Council
Rec and 250 Clark. Wand
DATE OF
1 COUNCIL MTG. L’]M | }’/ Al
AGENDA i
MM | ri N




Police Service. Wand
TCCCB. Hall

Emergency Man. Mcisaac
Library. Piekarski
NBMCA. Piekarski
Planning Board. Britton
Pines, Britton

Eastholme. TBD
DPSSSAB. TBD

Maple Syrup. Hall
Property Standards. Council
Budget. Council

Health Unit. TBD

The hold up was trying to meet with Mayor Piper to determine DPSSSAB, Eastholme and Health Unit appointments
amongst the three communities.

Peter Mclsaac

Mayor

Municipality of Powassan
(705} 491-0374

On Oct 24, 2018, at 3:49 PM, Lesley Marshall <LMarshall@Powassan.net> wrote:

<committees of council 2019 draft.doc>



DocuSign Envelope 1D: 2595D194-8DED-4ECB-AAG2-FEA1DEE4374D

District of Nipissing a Consell d'administration
Social Services } 4 des services sociaux
Administration Board Y du district de Nipissing

July 19, 2021
Re: Nipissing Counts 2021 - Point-in-Time Homelessness Count, Survey and By-Name List Implementation
Dear Community Partners,

During a 24-hour period from October 13%, to October 14 2021, the District of Nipissing Social Services Administrative
Board {DNSSAB) will be coordinating the annual point-in-time {PiT) count and survey of homelessness in the Nipissing
District. This project is an initiative of the Ontario Government, in an effort to build a comprehensive understanding of
homelessness across the province. The October 2021 PiT count and survey will mark the fourth homelessness
enumeration in our district. Previous counts have taken place in 2016, 2018, and most recently in 2020. Qur previous
counts gave us a general number of individuals experiencing homelessness within our district. This year, the DNSSAB has
also been tasked with implementing a By-Name List (BNL) registry across our District. The BNL registry will allow service
providers to work collaboratively with real-time data that will better support client triage to services, program
performance evaluation, and advocate for the resources necassary to end homelessness across the Nipissing District, It
will not only tell us how many people are homeless within our district, but who they are and what services they require
to leave homelessness.

In 2021, Nipissing counts will include a count and survey component, regarding the number of people experiencing:
¢ Absolute homelessness in emergency shelters and domestic violence shelters
¢  Transitional housing
¢ Sleeping rough in unsheltered locations
*  No fixed address staying in public systems {ie. hospitals, corrections, detox centres)
» Hidden homeless who are couch surfing with friends and/or family (survey only}

It is the projected goal that the data collected from this endeavor, will support the District of Nipissing to:
s Identify the demographics and needs of the local homeless population
¢  Enhance system planning and program development
¢  Measure progress towards ending homelessness in our district
® Increasing public awareness about homelessness
e Implementing a By-Name List (BNL} registry

In an effort to meet provincial requirements that state 100% of the Nipissing District must be included in the initiative,
we will need to have participation from a wide range of organizations in every municipality and township in the district.
We are requesting your assistance as we move forward with the process. Later this month, we will be sending a follow
up letter to your organization, accompanied by our online registration form link for your organization to sign up as a
survey and/or count location, and the opportunity for your staff members to register as volunteers to assist with
surveying.

Your participation is not only critical to the success of this initiative, but also highly valued by all of those involved. We
look forward to working with you in Nipissing Counts 2021.

If you have any questions or concerns about this initiative, please contact Megan Odd, Nipissing Counts 2021
Coordinator at Megan.Odd@dnssab.ca.

Sincerely,

Ootulged by
gﬂ&ﬁh@matheson
Chief Administrative Officer

200-133 ouest rue Main Street West | North Bay, ON | P18 811
Tel: (705) 474-2151

coukaine,| Aua, 1) } Al

o B E R

TEM #




.P h / B
L VONZEY
\O/L) ot [auwance
4030
(zzoze'28) 00°0% “ILIdYD
ZLZLL'EES  00°000°0FS Jaisavod
TLZLLVIES  00°000'0PS 3AISAvOoY
EPOEL'9ZS  00°000'65$ -SMHOM 2Nand
(scorr'es)  00°0% SHMINHL-1d3IT I
(se0l¥'es) 0003 SMONHL- 1430 3414
(sc'orr'es) o003 SMONYL-1d3C 3414
(scoLv'es) 0003 SINML-1dAT I
(sco1vr'es)  000% SMINYL- 1430 3914
(v6'112'228) 000% SNOILVYIHO~ 1430 391
(v6'112'223) 00°0% SNOILYHIHO-"1d3a I
(¥6°'L12'228) 0003 SNOILYHIdO- 1430 3414
(v6'L1Z'2Z8) 00708 SNOILYYIHO- 1430 4
0z'1ZZ ¥ 00°'000'2% ONISILH3IAQY
96vZE'ZIS  00°000'62%  IdOOAIAMNODEDVLSOd
LE'609'5% 00°000'0L% INIWASINDI 2 301440
9/°922'6% 00°000'0Z% 83NddNs 321440
SL'068'12SS  CO'LLL'9098  OIHVINO 30 IONIAOND
SL068'1268  00LLL'900S  OINVLINO J0 IDNIAONG
{90'16€'218)  00°0% advog ANvHEN dY
souejed QiA $ pejebpng uondusseq Junoasy
| abeq

098€9-02-0L
042€9-02-01

042€9-0Z-0L
090£9-02-01

0€029-51-0L
0e029-G1-0L
0€029-51-0L
0€029-51-04
0£029-G1-01
020Z9-51-0}
020Z9-51-0lL

02029-51-01L
02029-51-01

0501L9-01-01

00919-01-0L

0¥9L9-01-0L

0v519-0L-0l
05615-0L-0L

0561L6-0L-01
009¥2-0L-0L

J3quInp JUNOAY

86°6053$ SHUOM J178Nd B0l
86'605%
PR x ZLsres 1 Z/0E/B0 - SLNI¥d - NOLLINYLSNOD AVE HLHON LZ/£0/80 MYHSNNWLZATNN
(00°0068) {00 00s%) LZ/08/80 SYD .E HSVYL - dNNd - LIG3YD LZ/E0/R0EMYHSNNWLZAING
ov'€99% or'to9s 1Z/0E/80 € HSYNL dWNd - INIWJINDI Q13143 TLLYS LZ/E0/B0ZMYMSNNNLZA TN
ar'1L$ ot LZ/0E/80 1S anoO1D}-31ddv L2/£0/B80 SIFI0LLZAINT
L41Z 9id ‘NO * AVE HL1¥ON ‘13341S NIV t0Z VSIA MNYEYILOOS 668
SYMHOM JIN8gnd
68'0lE'LS INJNLYEVYAIA i 1ejol
9Z'1¥8%
¥Z'€9% +¥2'£9% 1Z/E0/80  STOCL ONILNNOW H04 YD - NOZVINY LZ/£0/80 YISSNOWLZAINE
£2'80¢% £2°80€3 LZAE/R0 HOS SLYN HOOTH - YAYNYD HOILYIHLVIM L2/60/80 YISSNOWLZAING
£8'25% £8'75% LZIOE/80 SMOOH - L0430 INOH 1Z/£0/80 YISSNOWLZATNC
80'26% 80°Z6% LZI0EI80 dWY1D - NOZYWY 12/€0/80 WYASSNOWILZAINC
6€°02E$ 6E0ZES LZ/0E/80 ONILLYW J11L - ONI OSdM LZ/€0/80 YISSNOWLZATAM
£0'6% £0'63 LZI0E/80 08 - dIHSHIAWIW NOZYNY LZ/€0/80 ZX02IZATIN:
o1 o' 1§ 125080 28 - IOVHOLS ANOTD AddY 12/£0/80 X021ZAINC
112 9kd ‘NO ' AvE HLHON ‘L3ITULS NIVIN +0Z 'VSIA MNVAVILOOS 5268
€9'EIV$
6L'62v% 646208 LZ/E0/50 SNOILYHIJO~ 1430 3413 12/€0/80 128 LO0BBSECZO0T
va'EES y9°e€s LZ/E0/80 SNOILYHIO- Ld3Q Y14 12/60/180 129 LIEEEERSO00Z
£7¢ MSW ‘NO * OLNOYOL " NLS ‘Z0LY X049 ‘0'd ‘SHEOMLIN INO ONAAH 2628
INJNLEYd3a 34
66°pre'es INIJWNHIAOD TVHINTD [ej0l
SL6v9%
Z1'S85% zL'sess LZISLILD HINNVE Y008 Hv3IA AOYW 1Z/51IL0 0ZZ-120Z
9AZ IZM ‘NO 'YMYLLO ‘QY 91eBYBIH 00p1-10Z Mooqueek sbesssy QOYW ‘YOVYNVYD GOV L1501
STYILS
16" 271$ LB LbLS LZIE0/R0 IOHYHO AJOD H3d LZ/E0/80 ZLZIYBLS
Sd MSI ‘NO 'OLNOYOL 'V NAS 6£5¥ XOH '0'd AL VAYNVYD XOH3IX 9tzOoL
00'89%
95'019% 950195 SNINVIIO 301440 LZ/£0/80 95¢
0Z} HOd ‘NO ‘NVSSYMOd ‘G TIIH 31dVIN 680Z ‘NIVLSVYE A3T13HS EZL6
95" 21S5'LS
XX 15718 LZI0E/R0 NOILEADTH HO4 SHSYW - NOZYINY LZ/EHE0 TYHSHYWLZAING
19°1LG$ L9158 LZI0E/20 SAY - ONIONND YOINIS - MOO830V 12080 ZNVOOH LZAINE
WYH90Yd
00'00Z% 00°002¢ LZ/0£/90 ~ ONIONND HOINZS - IHINID MO0 THL LS00 NVOOHLZAING
29'028% Z90zet L2/0E/80 VSIA LZ0Z AINC - 917 1Z/0/80 gLZAINe

412 9hd ‘NO ‘ AVE HLMON ‘LIZLS NIV $0Z ‘VSIA YNVEVLL0DS
INIWNYIAOD TVHINID

jung poacaddy  Juny 9o10AU|  BjeQ ongQg

(Loday reaouddy jrounos)

uny anbayn Areujuifoid 4/
uessemod jo Aedunyy

5168

uondussag ajeq JequINNesi10AU]

Jopuap,

wdog:g  LZOZ/E/S



(zz'sLL'tg)  o000%
(8Z'v01L'13)  00'0$
(sz'oez'es)  000%
(seogL'ss)  o000%
(00°iv6'128)  00°0%
(reoces) 00'0%
(orzez'es)  000%
(oLzsz'es)  000%
(zivzz'1e)  o000%
(59983} 0008
OV FOL'EVS 00°000'09%
OV POL'SPS 00000098

@oueleg QLA ¢ pejebpng

P

¥V X31dS1B0dS
§3NddNS -LNIWSINDT
$IASNILX3 321340

? SHIVdId ONIJTING

Od"AAH

S3NddNs

OddAH
OddAH

418 dOHd/MVIAS/08D
-dOLI3I4SNI ONIgNg

“WLIdVD U3M3S

IVLIdVD H2M3S

uondissaq Junoday

£8619-08-01
S¥EL9-08-01
§5519-08-01

05619-08-01

0L919-08-0L

00819-62-01

0L9L9-6L-0L
0L9L9-5-01

SLLZ9-5-0L
0LL29-61-0L

0LE¥a-01-0L

QLEYS-Ot-01

Jequinp Junoasy

zh9ze'es

roeLvs
08'00gs
52°991%
66'G%
o000vL'L$
00°0vL LS
80°€hL)S
0°CLL LS

PL'ILSS
95°59%
95'693
8L ISv$

9€'90L 4
Z8'vreEd

'9Ls
a¥'oLs

00648
9r'is

(8448
LLYZR'Ls

(oo 210'1%)

LILPB'ZS

Jwy peacddy  Juny 8210AU)

X31dSLHO0dS I8yl

08'00€$ 1Z/0E/80 ¥338 - AYIMIUE VIHONSNIN LZ/E0/80 NYWSYIHLZAING
SZ'991$ 12/£0/80 TYINSY ¥308 - ADHINI ¥IdIJANYS L2/60/80  HILSIAIZAING
66'G% }Z/0€/80 ANILNVLSNI - dH LZ/£0/80 NYWSYIHIZATAF
11z 9hd ‘NO ' AVE HLYON "LIFULS NIVIN $0Z ‘VSIA YNVEVLLODS SL68
000vVL'LS  1Z/20/80 SHIvdIH ADYWVQ ¥ILVM LZ/E0/80 1991 2¢
0Z} HOd ‘NO ‘NVYSSYMOd ‘INIT LSINDANIT 08 ‘HLYO4 MYV 188
BOELL'IS  12/e0/80 OHOAH 1Z/€0/80 128 €191 L09Z100Z
£7€ MSW ‘NO * OLNONOL V NLS 'Z0t¥ XO8 "0O'd ‘SHHOMLIN 3NO ONUAH 618
X31dSLAHOdS
FUINIO ALINAWNOD M3IYUD LNOYL [ejo)
95'59% 1Z/E0/80 S3N4dNS 12/60/80  BE08-89EZ-00T
200 dZ1 'AV "ANVOTVYD ‘W NLS 0EST XO8 Od ‘SLITIZLYS 1O MVHS 5266
9E°'901$ LZ/EQ/80 OHOAH 1Z/€0/80 128 S9LZZEILL00T
Z8vres 12/E0/80 OMOAH LZ/€0/80 128 S/58SE60L00T
£7€ MSH 'NO * OLNONOL 'V NLS ‘Z0L¥ XO8 '0°d ‘SHAOMLIN 3NO OHAAH z6.8
JHLINID ALINANWNOD X334 LNOYL
ININLNVHIA ONIGTING 1ejoL
00'5.$ LZ/OE/30 SVO FTIHIA NNIN - SONVTYVO |Z/E0/80  NILEVINLZATND
av'1$ VZ/0E/20 WW - OVHOLS ONOTOI - 3iddV LZ/E0/80  ZNILAYWLZATNF
41Z 8kd ‘NO ' AVE HLNON 'LITULS NIVIN P0Z 'VSIA WNVEVILODS 5268
ININ1L¥Vd3a ONIaTing
H3IM3S IBjol
1
(09'210'4$)  LZ/OE/80 ¥V HIHAYIMIS ONV XO8 HONIYL - LIAFHD 12/60/80  £S3FTIOLIZATNG
1)1 ¥vE HIAVIHAS
LLLYR'ZS  LZI0E/80 ONY X0 HONJYL - STVLNZM GILINN LZ/E0/80  ZSIF30LIZATINE
41z 81d ‘'NO * AVE HIHON 'L3341S NIVIN $0Z ‘VSIA JNVEVILODS 5268
b ELNES

a1eq angy uondussaq ereqg 1BqUINNB3IOAU}

(L1odayy jesosddy j1ounosn)
uny anbayn Aeutwiteid d/v

uessemod jo Ajediatunyy

wdgo:g  1Z0Z/E/8



(z5'1L18) 000%

soue[eg glA $ PeleBpng

o

-3AHIS-AH1LINTD

uondusseq JUNoINy

01199-98-0L

JOQUINN JUNC32Y

86°2E6'01S :Aed o] s|ig |ejol
69°'8Z% SAMALINTD [e10L
699Z%
69'87$ 69'82% 12/e0/80 OHOAH-AYLINWZD LTre0/80 LZB 18OLFYZLZ00Z
£7€ MSW ‘NO * CLNOYOL v N1S ‘Z0LY X08 "O°d ‘SMYOMLIN 3INO OHAAH Z6ig
SARIALINID
juny peaciddy  Juny eatoau]  ajeg eng uonduoseaq aeq JaquINNe21oAU|
(Lroday jeaosddy jiounod)
uny enbayn Areunujaid diy
uessemod jo Ajediounpy wd9o's 4Z0Z/5/8



H

(51 2v2'v8)
(51 tveve)
(51 ivE'v8)
(1 2pz've)
(1 iv'ps)

(og'9Lv$)
{p2'80:'8%)

(5L LpT'v8)

(sg'v89'zs)
8Y°195'61$

28807'1L1S

(geze8'ze)
(c0'69%'1L$)
(£0°209'19)
(9 1e8'c8)

(eZ'0ze'718)

0008
0008
00'08
00’08
000%

00'0%

00'0%

000%

00°005'2$

00°000'5Z$

00°000°02%

00’0t
00'0%
00'0%
00'0%

00'0%

soueleg 1A $ pelebipng

L abed

SHONYL-"1d430 3414
SHONYL" 1430 3414
SHONY L L4320 It
SHONYL-"1d30 A4
SUONYL-"1d30 3did

ONIHIMSNY "Ld30 IHId

JONVNILNIVIN- Ld3Q 314

SHONHL~1d3Q 3314

WYHOOHd-MUVY1D 052

ONIQTING-XYVY1D 052

TVIHOLINY-MYVIO 052

ddd diV
13 div
lid drv
14 d%

ONIQTNG-HIVID 052

uondusssq JUNoISY

0£029-51-01
0€029-G1-01
0E029-S1-0L
0E029-51-01
02029-51-01

000Z9-51-0L

0L029-51-01

0€029-51-0L

¥SLL9ZL-0L

LWIL9-ZL-0L

§2519-Z1-01

0EZeE-01-01
oZZee-01-0L
oLZee-0L-0L
00Zee-0L-0L

£5219-0L-0L

Iaquinp JUNOIIY

zv'o9s ANIFNLHYLIA Futd [ejol
ST'191$
15868 L6863 12/60/80 SHIHSYM ANV S17108 SLNN 1LZ/60/80 65815
££48 ££28 L2/60/80 SUIHSYM OGNV S1104 12/60/80 18216
AN A4 FASEAA 1260780 SMIHDS SLNN Y207 LZ/60/80 LG
0c'8rs 0e'8vs LZ/60/80 SHIANIVLINOD IOVHOLS 12/60/80 90215
CLPvs EL¥PS LZ/60/80 SHIANIVLINGD IDOVHOLS L2/60/80 SB9LS
0Z1 HOd ‘NO ' NVSSVYMOJ ‘8Pl X08 "0'd ‘SL¥Vd OLNV B FEYMONVH IWOH NYSSYMOd 1Z68
0t"LS$
0£°25% 0£'/S5% LZ160/80 HOLVJSIA 3414 12/60/80 2021080
Zry 9ed ‘NO ' AMNEANS 'L13JULS YIATY 0£2 “INI STANIS SNOLLYIINNANOD NNIHLNON £688
ss'l1$
s5l1% AR S 1Z2/60/80 TYLNIY LYIN 12/60/20 L9LZY1L
'8 Gid ‘NO ‘ A¥E HLHON ‘Z9¥ X08 “TYLNIM LYW AvE HLMON 0688
ze'595s
ze'58E8 zeG9ES 12/60/80 I dWNd Y04 SAIYILIVE 12/60/80 £€6521
0Z1 HOd ‘NO 'NYSSVYMOd ‘L # ¥ ‘INIT HOIMSIHD ¢8 UNVdIY ININDINDI 3 6648
L ETTR N EERENTE]
16°06$ MYv1D 052 IBjo)
rLSES
7N % L6518 L 2/60/80 13¥20S LNN 13XV 1.2/60/80 LLFELS
£1Z gld 'NO ‘AvE HLHON ‘LS QNONWKYH 9.£1 ‘SLEVd OLNY 1SINDAUYI S9c0lL
19°9Z$
19'9Z% 19°9Z$ L 2/60/80 S1709 ONV SLNN LE/60/80 19225
0Z1 HOd 'NO ' NVSSVMOd ‘sPl XOf "0'd ‘SLNVd OLNY ® INYMANYH IWOH NYSSYMOd 1268
z9'8bs
zZ9'8vs Z98vs L2/60/80 SIVINIY LVIN 12/60/80 0942v1
Irg Sid ‘NO ' AvE HLYON ‘28 X049 “TVLINIH VYW AvE HLHON 0698
MV 052
88°STL'YZS INJANYMIAOD TVEINIO [ejol],
00'8S£'81$
80'828's$ 80'829'6$ }Z/60/80 LZ0ZILI8 OV L20T/STIL Wol loshed | Z/E0/E0 1201¥d
98°0Z1'2$ 98'021'2% }2/60/80 LZ0Z/Li8 OV LZ0Z/STIL woy [[oihed LZ/60/90 LL01¥d
897Z'cs 18'92Z'es }2/60/80 L20Z/LI8 OV LZ02/52/2 wouy ljouked LZ/60/80 L2018d
6128L'29 6128118 1Z/60/90 L20Z/L/8 OV LZ0Z/GT/L WOy [uhed LZ/60/80 220\4d
* 41 'SNOLEINAIA TI0UAV - TVHINID ¥3AIZDIY 0806
(X448 3
ot'ss or'es L2/60/80 STIVANIY LV 1Z/60/80 09.2¥1
ir8 Gid "NO " AVE HLHON ‘9% XO08 “TYANTY VW AvE HLNON 0688
INFANHIAOD TYHINID
Jwy peaciddy juny esjoau]  sjeQq 8ng uonduasan ajeg JequInNedIOAU]
Jopusp

(Moday reacsddy jraunos)
uny snboys Aieujwisjerd dny
uessemod jo Ajedidiungyy wdop:p  1Z0Z/04/8



5

69°98%
vi€9T'ETH 00°000°'SES ~ISNOHdWNG H31vM 01S¥9-0e-01 67'98% 6t'98% LZ/0L130 13ANYHIINI L2/0L/80 128 vr0Ls
8rs 3ed ‘NO ‘AUNGANS '£33H1S HOYV 821 ‘SNOLLNTOS 13INHIINI LINVIA 0€06
££°'S6%
€L9L8'cl$ 00°000°02% “NOLLNGIFLSIO H31YM 0£S¥9-0€-01 01'29% 0L°49% L2/60/80 ANIVd L 2/60/80 3 44
€L9LB'ELS 00°000°0Z% “NOILNSGELSIT H3LvM 0ES¥9-0E-01 L6'8% 16'8% L2/60/80 SONITANOD LZ/60/80 29025
ELOLB'ELS 00°000°0Z% “NOILLNGILSIA 43 Lvm 0£St9-0E-0L Ze61% EBLS L2/60/80 INIVd LE2/60/80 28615
0ZI HOd ‘NO * NVSSVYMOJ ‘8Pl X08 '0'd ‘SL¥Vd OLNY B IUYMAUVYH SNOH NVSSYMOd LZeg
HIALYM
zLUSPa'erS SMUOM J1719Nd IejoL
00'9Z¢$
LB'¥EL92S 00°000'55% “SHYOM JIR8Nd 090£9-02-01 00'92e$ 00'9zes 1 2160/80 3IOVITNIN 12/60/80 ADVIHW ATNr
U AMYHSNNIW A2009 6520}
oz rivs
{re'1L29'28) 00’08 “WLIdVYO 098€9-02-0L T vivs 0Z'vive L2/0L/80 SAaV I3Id L33HS 1Z/0L/80 LO-#ES0060L
EXPASN ‘NO ‘NOGNOT ‘00vL X018 "0'd ‘ONI XBOMLIN VIQINLSOd £9001
te'glie'ses
(2908€'Ze$) 00°0% S10HINOD ¥3LNIM 0Z¥E£9-02-01 rR8LEGES v28LE'SES L 2160/80 ANVYS H3 LN LZ/60/80 1234
0SL rod ‘NO ‘SOTNYOHL ‘LI AMH Z£6666 ‘011 10SdOL NOXIW v Frq 5
ZL'6L$
26'¥E1°92% 00°000'55% -SXHOM 211aNd 090£9-02-01 rANYL FAR YL LZ/0Li80 AVLINTH H3ONITAD L2/0L/80 Z8YSSLSS
LIS YL N ‘NO ‘HONOHOENYIS ‘d NOLLYLS ‘00% X049 "O'd ‘3aNIN 9576
95°25¢€S
L6'VEL'9ES 00°000'ss$ “SHHOM O118Nd 090€9-02-0L 95°25¢% 95'25¢8% L2/0LIB0 TYLINIH 43MOL 12/0L/80 €2526L1
SWY Vid 'NO * A¥E HLHON 'avOs TVIN3JWI Z£1 ‘0L dNOYS WOITTIL WNNLIALS 2868
vZ 1918
(0Z'0¢6'v8) 00'0% “LNIWDIND3 NMVY OviE9-02-01 GL'6% S1'6% L6080 TO HOLOW 12/60/80 04515
16'vEL'928 00°000's5$ -SHYOM DINand 090£9-02-01 ¥1°29% ¥1°29% L E/60/80 INIVd ANV DNIATIHS L2/60/80 6vS2S
16'vEL928 00000'ss$ ~SHHOM D1N8Nd 090e9-02-01 S6'+8% G683 L 2/60/80 SWOOMa 12/60/80 L1SCS
0Z1 HOd ‘NO ' NVYSSYMOd ‘Sl X08 "0'd 'SL¥Vd OLNV 2 THVMONVYH SNOH NVSSYMOd 1768
oF’L6vs
L6PEL'9ZS 00°000'ss$ -SMHOM Dindand 090€9-02-0L 09'592% 09'69Z% L2/60/80 STVINIH WHOLINN Md 12/60/80 8E0CEY
18'vEL'9CS 00°000'55% ~SHHOM D1T8Nd 090£9-0Z-0L 08'6ZCs 08'522% L2/60/80 STWINIH WHOLINN Md L 2/60/80 5962y
92¢ 3td ‘NO ' AUNEANS ‘AvOY NINDNODTY 0£ZZ ‘IDIANIS WHOLINN NHIHLHNON 1688
09°Z52°1$
Y0'1L26'LS Q0'0C0'SLS OWQAH-ONILHOIT 133418 020£3-02-01 09°Z5Z' 1% ogeseLs L2/01/80 OQUAAH-ONILHDIN LI3YLS LZ/0L/80 128 LSBERZ990002
£7€ MSIN ‘NO * OLNOYOL ‘¥ NLS ‘Z0LY XO8 '0'd ‘SHHOMLIN INC ONGAH c6l8
9.°681'G$
00°'vZg8've 00'000'SES  S3IdHNS/LYW-ONIHSNHE 0£2e9-02-01L 9L'68L'S$ 9.'68L'G$ L ZI60/30 ONILLND SSVHO 3AISAVYOY L¢/60/80 L8CTT6
OVZ HOd ‘NO°  IDQINBAIY 'AVOH IINYUCS 0SZ ‘ONI WHV4 M2IHD WYSTve 6¥i8
SHMHOM 211and
souejeg alA $ peleBpng uondussag Junoayy laquinN JUN022Y  Jwy paaciddy  juny 8310AU|  ejEQ en() uondusssq eleq JaqUINNS210AU|

(110day reaouddy jrounos)
uny snbayy Aeurwijoid J/v
9 obeg uessemod jo fjedunyy wdgp:t  LZ02/04/8



29°992'L$ NOILYIYO3H 1IR30
FANC TR S
(1Z'e68) 00°0$ HOrvIN-NOLLY3HO3Y 006.9-S5-01 z1's9s'cs PR TR 12/60/80 SHIVdTH 230 100d LE/60/80 001-1Z
6r9 Bid ‘NO ‘AVE HLYON ‘LS NVNNIS 215 * ‘NOHYWOW 3Dnua 65£01L
9Z'€Z6' 1S
(Lozos'zs) o003 SANIINS/LYW-SHEV 0L0L9-§5-0i 8.'58% 82 '¥58% 12/60/30 SHHYA ¥Od SNHOP ¥ 130d 12/60/80 FAY1S
(Lo'zos'zd) 0003 SANINS/LYW-SHYVd 010295501 8v'890't$ 8Y'890'1$ 12/60/80 05 LZ/60/80 €1
0H} HOd ‘NO "WIANVTTVD 062 X089 'O'd ‘NHOPF vV 1HOd L2 M LZZ6
sLcl$
(oo 2ee'sy)  oo0$ 2 IVRILYN-100d 0LL29-55-01 £LELS CLELS 12/60/80 Y3NNIHL INIVd L2/60/80 80615
0ZL HOd ‘NO ‘' NVSSVYMOd ‘8Ft XO8 '0'd ‘SL¥Vd OLNY ? IUVMANYH INOH NVSSYMOd 1268
LI'SSP'LS
(22'¢B$) 00°0% HOrVIN-NOLLYI¥DIY 00629-55-0} LL'SSP' LS FIN-T-TAR S 12/60/80 SHIVA3N Y230 1004 12/60/80 685
0Z1 HOd ‘NO °  NYSSYMOd V€S AVMHOIH 811 'ONLLVAVIX3 SIHONH NYAT I5.8
6€°60LS
{22'c6$) 00'0$ HOrYIW-NOILYINOTN 00629-55-01 656014 6£'601% LZ/60/80 230 100d YO S1MVd NIVHA 12/60/80 L20ZILI9
598 gid ‘NO * AVE HLYON ‘LS MOIMLVdNHDE 00€ ‘dVD S8nH £rie
NOILLVIYO3NH
Pr'68T8 AL¥3d0dd ® SNOSY3d OL NOLLD3LONHd IeloL
rr'682s
80°0213 00'0% 2 TOHLINOD TIWYWINY 00929-05-01 vt'682% ¥v'692% L2/60/80 SNV LZ/60/80 LELS
021 HOd ‘NO ‘NVSSYMOd ‘¥ # Hd ‘ONYM SNMAVIN £216
AlH3dONd ® SNOSYH3d OL NOILD3104d
89°€81$ H3AM3S [ejol
89'c8L$
6Z'0V6'LPE  00°000'00% “IVLIdVD HaM3s 0LEFS-OP-01 89'c8.$ 89'c8/$ 1Z/60/80 S1MVd ¥IM3S 12/60/80 IPLLOOELZ20E
2d7 vEd 'NO ' A¥NEANS ‘AVOY IDAMENODI TV Q10 L2ZL “ONI NYIHLYON SHHOMBILYM OORVM ££06
d$3IMIS
£V 290°LS HALYM IBjOL
19°s29¢
£L'8L8'€LS  00°000'02% -NOILNSIMLSIA Y31V 0E59-0€-01 BE'SGLS 8E'SSIS 12/60/80 SNINDNOD WILSAS H3LVM LZ/60/80 LVELO0ELZZ0E
£L'eLg'sls  00°000'02% -NOLLNGMLSIO HIIVM 0ESH9-0E-01 £2'082% £Z'084% 12/60/80 SLUVd WILSAS HILVM 12/60/80 2510042208
LMY ¥Ed ‘NO ‘ ANNFANS ‘aVOY IDABNOITVA Q10 LiZi “INI NHIHLHON SHEOMEILYM OJWVM ££06
2oueleg QLA $ peebipng uopdioseq JUNooYy Jequinp Junoooy  Juy peaolddy Jury esjoaup  sje(q ang uondussag sjeq JaqUInNa2I0AU|
Jopusp

(a0doy jeaoiddy jrounos)
uny snboayy Aeupuitjold dy
£ 3feg uessemod jo Ayjedidrunpyy wdop:L  1Z0Z/0L/8



t.

8Sbrs
(seoz2'68)  000% ? SHIVdIH ONIQTING 05619-08-0! 68'62% 68'628 12/60/80 WML 3Nid 12/60/80 PHE6802Z
(seoze'6$)  000% '? SHIVJIH ONIGING 05619-08-01 69vLS 69'vLS 12/60/80 dOLSdvD WvOJ 1Z/60/80 8L£6802
0Z1 HOod "'NO ' NYSSYMOd "£9 X08 '13TLS HJISOr 8 ‘LNVIN ¥g9-WIL TTON0D 8Ll8
AFT1dSLH0OdS
867669% FHUINII ALINNWNOD M33¥I LNOYL Iejol
90°801$%
(lsvez'es) 0003 FONYNILNIVIN 028195201 80°801% 90'801$ 12/60/80 dNNY3T0 ¥y LZ/60/80 L2618 3va
't NISSVYS auva 5066
00'veLS
(21's28'cd) 0008 S1I43N38 01519-54-01 coveLs 00'v21$ 2/60/80 IVLNIA 12/60/80 LZ0Z S oNv
3JA0TdINT 8gL6
$9'822%
(1s'v6Z'cs) 0008 FONVYNILNIVN 02819-6.-01 29°0v$ 89°0v$ L2/60/80 LNIVd L2/60/80 18¥Z5
(1s'v62'cs)  00°0% JONVYNILNIVIA 02819-52-01 ELvZLS £Lveis LZ/60/80 AINIVd ONY NIVLS 1Z/60/80 SL025
(tsv62'€s)  o00% IONYNILNIVIN 02819-62-01 E€2'ELIS £9ELLS LZ/60/80 SIYILLVE 'SIHOIN 'SATHDNS ONLLNIVA LE/E0/B0 £1025
0ZI HOd ‘NO ' NVSSYMOd ‘ePl XO8 "0'd ‘SLYVd OLNVY B JUYMONVH SWOH NYSSYMOd 1zZ68
9T'6ZI$
(15'v62'cs) 0008 JONYNILNIVIN 02819-52-01 0S0Ls 05'0L$ L 2/60/80 H39WN 1L2/60/80 1b1680OT
(isvez'es) o008 IONVYNILNIVA 0T819-52-01 82°8LL% 848118 LZ/60/80 H39WN L2/60/80 ZEL680Z
0ZF HOd ‘NO ‘ NYSSYMOJ ‘£9 X018 ‘133u1LS HAISOr 8 ‘LYVIN ¥E-WIL TIONOD BLLig
FHUINID ALINAMWINOD M33HD 1NOAUL
69°LEL'YS INFNJOTIAIA 7 ONINNV 1 830
Z1'esis
(es'zzz'ols) 0008 S$334 ONINNY1d 00085-0£-01 rAN::: 18 Z1'88i% L.2/60/80 ANNJ3Y S334 ONINNYd 12/60/80 LZOZ 6 ONY
*'NOQUNJ-UVTILLS ANVLLINE 6886
15°6¥6'cS
(t'6€s9) 00°0% ONINNY I S0089-04-01 ¥£'0E6$ ¥£'0c6% L2/60/80 ONILINSNOD 12/60/80 Shecit
(rr'6£L9) 00°0% ONINNY1d S0089-0L-0L 19°22¢$ 191288 L2/60/80 ONILINSNOD 12/60/80 veciy
(vr'e6cs9) 00'0$ ONINNY1d 50089-0.-01 z9'ce$ 29'c6$ 12/60/80 ONILINSNOD 1Z/60/80 £recit
(r'6EL8) 00°0% ONINNYd S0089-02-01 vaorL'Ls veoriLs L2/60/80 ONILINSNOD 12/60/80 reeiv
(v¥ecs8) 0008 ONINNYTd S0089-0/-C1 L8'opS Lg'9vs 26080 ONILTNSNOD 12/60/80 Lrecsy
(vr'6€29) 00'0% ONINNY1d S0089-02-01 98°08Z¢ 98°082% LZ/60/80 ONILINSNOD 12/60/80 ovBELY
(vtreeLe) 0008 ONINNY I 50089-0.-01 er'ovis £POris L 2/60/80 ONILINSNOD 12/60/80 6E8ELY
(rree.8) 00°0% ONINNYId 50089-0.-01 Z1'685% T1'685% L 2/60/80 ONILTNSNOD 12/60/80 8E8ELY
(r'6€L8) 0008 ONINNYId S0089-04-01 Leg'ors Lg'avs L2/60/80 DNILINSNOD L2/60/80 288¢€LY
(rr'ecss) 00°0% ONINNY1d S0089-02-01 z9'ced 29'€6% L2/60/80 ONILINSNOD LZ/60/80 oegeLy
('6€L9) 00'0% ONINNY1d S0089-0.-0 2’1818 21818 L 2/60/80 Buninsuoo | z/60/80 SERELY
(#¥'6cs$) 00°0$ ONINNY1d S0089-0/-C1 LZ'0.$ L2048 LZ/60/80 DONILTNSNOD L2/60/80 YEQELY
821 11d 'NO ‘IOARISIIVUE ‘IAV A TIISWIN #01 ‘TdVYISNY1d LIb6
LINJWNJOTIAIA ? ONINNVId
eoueleg QLA ¢ peyebpng uondussaq unoaoy JaquinN JUNo22Yy  Juy peaciddy Jwy adioAu]  ejeq eng uondusseq ajeq J3QUINNaJ10AU|

{1roday feaosddy frounos)
uny anbayy Aieunuipaid d/v
g abed uessemod jo Aediounyy wdgp:y  1202/0L/8



L1'6LL'e8S uhmn_ o] s[lig jeiol

68°0L¥$ X31dS1LH0dS |ejoL

LE'99E$
(re'€Zzs) 00°0% S31NddNS ONIGTING 09619-08-01 96'55$ 96'65% 12/60/80 ONIATIHS L2/60/80 ¥R0ZS
(se022'68) o0'0% 2 SHIVd3d ONIaTIng 0S619-08-01 ¥5'2es $52ES 12/60/80 ONNOdWOD DNIJ2IMS LZ/60/80 88vZS
(se'042'6%) 00'0% ? SHIVd3Y ONIQTINgG 0S619-08-01 vevis Ye'viS 12/60/80 $317ddNS ANV LNIVd LZ/60/80 ¢902s
{se'0s2'6%) 00'0% ? SHIVd3d ONIQTING 0S619-08-0L 05'62% 05'62% 12/60/80 XIN3Hd d/V L2/60/80 vi6LS
{ce022'6%) 00°0% 2 SdIvd3d ONIgIIng 0S619-08-01 62291% [TArACIRN 12/60/80 LNI¥d Y0014 12/60/80 ceels
(sg'0s2'68) 00°0% ® SdIVd3d ONIATING 05619-08-01 8LLIS 8LLLS 1 2/60/80 HIANVY3TD QTON 1L2/60/80 S081LS

0Z1 HOd ‘NO ' NYSSYMOJ “8FL X018 '0'd 'SLYVd OLNV ¥ IHVMANVYH IWOH NYSSYMOd 1268

aduejeg Q1A $ pajebpng uonduosseq Junosay J3qUNN JUnoDoY Wy paaosidy Jwy 8d10AU]  ejeg enQg uonduosaqg aleq JBGLINNO2I0AU|

JOPUBA

{rodey feaouddy piounon)
uny enbayy Areunuijoid d/v
6 abed uessemod jo Ayedisiunpy wdop:y  1202/04/8



b

Zovs
(80929'22%) 00°0% SNOILYH3HO-" 1430 3HI4 02029-51-01 LZers LZ'9¥3 L2180 SVO TvHNLYN L2/LL/g0 80¥E00000812
LHS MW ‘NO ‘HONOHUO8YVISOLNONOL ‘19 X08 0d ‘I9argN3 £206
vTyvs
(90'939'223) 00'0% SNOLLYYIJO-" 1430 14 020Z9-51-04 vt (A 4 LZ/LL/80 TYLNTH HILVIH HILVM TIVH 3id DL L2/LL/80 ISEYRZPISEPRSS
8r'Y MSW *NO * OLNOHOL ‘SAVNVIdS3 IHL ST ¥ NOLLYLS ¥05F X0 Od “TeINID ONISSID0Nd LINTWAY ‘LHOIWOD IWOH IONVITIN $568
INIWLHVYAIA T4
8
LZ'981°1$ MUV 0S¢ I8joL
162Es
18v€5'61$  00°000'sES ONITBNG-NHYTD 06T L¥9Le-Z1-0L 26283 16°2€% LZ/LLIB0 %G SYO TYHNLYN XYVYTD 052 12/1 1/80 S0¥E0000081LZ
LHS MLIN ‘NO ‘HONONOANVYISOLNONOL ‘v¥9 X018 Od ‘IHaiuanNg £206
66'F$
(65'002'28)  00°005'28 WYHOONd-NYYID 052 ¥52L8-Z1-0L 66'v$ 66'v% 121 L80 S3NdNS SSYID LYV 12/LLIRY 02292
0Z1 Hod ‘NO ‘ NYSSVYMOd ‘ZZE X084 'O'd ‘LYVIN-NTVA S, T13HSO Zies
LesL'es
0L°281'818  00°000'9Z% SALIMLA-HEYID 062 £82L9-Z1-0L LE8PLLS LEBPL'LS L2/L1/80 MYV 062 @ OHAAH LZ/1L1/80 128 #21$S0012002
€7€ MSI ‘NO ' OLNONOL "V NLS ‘Z0LY XOH 'O'd ‘SMHOMLIN INO ONUTAH z6.8
MHVY1D 062
rrvel'ss LNFWNEIAOCD TYHINID lejol
91°95¢"1$
0£22T'1e8  00°000'0.% SHILNAWOD 04S19-01-01 9z'1ZT'1E 9z'1Z2'1$ L2/LHI80 ¥ILNAWOD LZ/LLIZ0 2049579101
SNE HZW 'NO ‘MHYOA HLYON ‘L0S ALINS ‘GY YIWVE NOQHOO S5 “ONI YAVYNYD 113G Z£96
0Z'+228
STPIT'6$ 00°000'02$ $3ddNs 321440 OvS1L9-0L-0L zTrres T vres 12/LLi80 SQHYD SSANISNG 12/11/80 8G/8Y
IY¥ Gid ‘NO "AVE HLMON ‘L33H1S STIISSVD 199 ‘“ONILNING ALLYIE 8i€6
96'v6$
{c9'sze'zIe) 0008 ONIGTING-HHVID 062 £5/19-01-01 66013 66018 LZ/1 180 %52 SYO IVHNLYN 321440 LZ/11L/g0 80¥E£00000812
LHS XL ‘NO ‘HONOUOFHYISOLNONOL ‘9 XOB Od '30arana £206
65°25C'1%
€TEOV'LIS  00°000'028 o317 ? LIAnY 09519-01-0L L2088 1Z'0£i$ 12/L1ig0 NYd 3LIS AYLSIOTH ANV HVON LZ/t L/igo ¥ 290-¥0L-EL
£TEOV'LIS  00°000'0TS Vo371 % LAny 09519-01-01 821658 811658 L2 L80 ININGOTIAIA HYON 12/E L1780 ¥ ¥10-V0L-EL
£r9 AET‘NO ° YIIHO ‘851 XOH ‘INNIAY TYIHOWIW $05 ‘d171 'AILSTHD “T13ssny zi68
00°2L0°LS
61652'8% 00°000'01% SANdNS/LYN-VIG OL¥89-01-0L 67258 Z6°45¥% LZILLIBO 1202 9NY SAYYOTTNE 12/11/80 TLT
61'682'83 00°000'01% S3ANddNS/LVIN-VIE OL¥89-01-0L 26°L5V% 67258 L2/LLI80 1202 ATOr SaHvYOsTIg L2/ Ligo 5992
SHI Hid ‘NO 'FTHASLNNH ‘¥ LINN LS NHOT £ “ONI ONISILYSAAY 391d oves
626188
L8'906'vS 00°000'8% OYOAH 0L919-01-04 Y1 26v$ VAN . LZ/LL/80 WHY1D 052 @ OYAAH LZ/LLI80 128 ¥ 1LES00LZ00Z
£7€ MSI ‘NO ' OLNOHOL 'V NLS ‘20 XO8 'O'd ‘SHNOMLIN INO QONAAH T6.8
INFANNIAOD TVHINTD
souejeg glA ¢ pejebpng uonduISaeqg JUNOIIY JequinN JUNo22Yy  Juny paaciddy iy eoi0Au]  8jeq ehg uondusseq sjeq laquinnesloau)
Jopuap

(ioday teaocsddy prounos)
uny anbayp Aieujwifeid 4/v .
L 8bed uessemod jo Ayedrunpy wdop:y  LZ0Z/L48



Ql

(98" L 1L¥8)
(9€'L1¥3)

ZTL9L'YS

61'SE8'CIS

STLLLEES

L¥a96v'LS
FAL: TN

9t'896'61$

(90'089'ZZ%)

eouejeg QLA

000$
0008

00'000°S$

007000 0Z%

00°000'SES

00000'%1L$
00°000't13

00°000°02%

00'0%
$ pajebpng

S1S0OD L6
S1S0D LI6

-3SN0OHJdWNd Y3am3s

“NOILLNSIKLSIT YILvm

-3SNOHdWNG H3LVM

S9071g SHYOM DINand
SO078 SHHEO0M JMand

“S1Y3ATND ® $39A1M4

SNOILYHZdO- 1430 3

uondusseq JunNos9y

555¢9-05-01
S5529-05-0L

OLLP9-08-0L

0e5P9-0e-01

015¥8-0£-01

290290201
290€9-02-01

0L2e9-02-01

02029-51-01

JOQUINN JUN0aY

0LZYeS ALY3d0¥d 8 SNOSHId OL NOILD3ILO¥Ud IBjol
0LzZres
SEIZLS SELZIS L2/ L/80 subis |16 L2/14/80 9Z9cy
SELZIS SE'LZLS L2/ 1L/80 SNOIS E2/11/80 229¢ey
9ML gld ‘NO ‘ AVE HLHON 'SAV ASHONVOIN 905 ‘SIHIVUD INOW 338 9168
AL¥3d0¥d ? SNOSHId OL NOILD3LONd
9Lovs Y3M3S |ejoL
aL'ovs
L ors 9L '0v$ LerL Lo SVD ™VHNLVYN LZ/1L/80 g0PE000008L 2
LHS M LN ‘NO ‘HONOXOZYVISOLNOHOL ‘v19 XOS8 Od '39agNa €206
HdIMIS
90°'960°'L$ HILVM |BjoL
vrezs
LadTA ] ¥ 62% L2/ Li8G SVO TVANLYN LZ/EL/8D 80¥E00000812
FHS ML ‘NO 'HONOHOSYYISOLNOHOL ‘v#9 X08 Od ‘IoaanN £206
29'990'1%
29'990°'L$ 29'990't$ 1e/1LBG OHOAH SINdANS/LYW-ISNOHJNNG Y3 LV L2/11/80 LZ8 6.055/€00002
£7€ MSIW ‘NO ' OLNOYOJ. 'V N1S ‘Z0LY XO8 ‘O'd ‘SMEOMLIN INO ONAAH 648
U3LVYM
TSPLL6ES SMHOM J178Nd IejoL
80°TS$
A A LTETS LE/LLI80 SV TVHNLYN LZ/LL/80 BOYEDOQOOBLE
18'9Z$ 1g'8c% LE/LLiso SYO IVANLYN LZ/1L/80 B0PE0000081LE
LHS ML ‘NO ‘HONOROBYVISOLNONYOL ‘v¥8 X089 Od ‘I9a1MaN3 £206
vZzi'els
vr'ezi'els vreZL'els LE/LLIBO S1H3ATIND LT/ L8O CEZPYT-9
LHO HSH ‘9N ‘AAISANNNS ‘LS AVA 9467 “INI DALWNY 8598
SHHOM DINand
09°LL0'LS ININLUVHAA JHId [ej0l
s1'1z6%
S1L°226% S1°426% LZ/01/80 1430 34 QISM 1Z/0L/80  3dId L2oZ Anr
£AZ MSIN 'NO ‘ OLNOYOL ¥ NOILVLS ‘SibP XOd "0'd ‘GUVOSE IONVENSNI ' ALIFVS 3OV IdHHOM oroe
jury paacsddy  Juny eoloau] ejeq eng uoyduosaq ajeq JOGIINNOI10AU)

(11odoy feaosddy jounodn)
uny anbayn Areujwijeid d/y
uessemog jo Ajjedidjunpy wdgg:p 1202/L4/8



(5t'6968)

(zvr'ess'ze)

(06'1.06%)
(06°1068)

(222716'98)

(11°226'9%)

(00'v25'99%)

{rav60723)
{c2°058'6%)

{2 05e's8)
{1z'528'vS)

souejeg gLA

¢ afied

0o'0s

00°0%

00'0%
00°0%

00'0%

00°0%

00'0%

00'0%
00°0%

$ pajeBpng

B Xv¥d ¥ INOHd3ITEL

SVO TVANLYN

S3ddNs
S3NddNS

NOIDTT NYSSYMOd

NOIDTT NYSSYMOd

AAZT IWTIOHLSY3

S3MNddNS/LYW-0O0HS
? VIHILVYW-100d

? VIHILVIN-I00d
S3NddNS/LYW-SHE YA

uonduoseq junosoy

0S6L9-52-0L

02919-54-01

008195401
008196201

089.8-58-0L

08929-55-0L

00299-09-01

D1LPL9rGS-0L
OLbL9SS-01

O L4955-0L
0L0L9-55-0L

JOQUINN JUNoa3Y

66'¢263 FULIN3O ALINNNINOD ¥3TUD LNOYUL [ejolL
191513
19°26.% 19'161% LE/L1LI80 SNOHd ONY LINHILNL LZ/LL/80 99e9Li€E
ZAL 3td ‘NO ‘AMNDANS “13FHULS ANIDIH 005 'SHEOMLIN SOV 9Z66
viovLs
rlLavls 14545 12/11/180 SYO IVHNLYN 12/} 1/80 80vY£00000812
FHS MLW ‘NO ‘HONOYOSHNYISOLNOYOL P9 X018 Od ‘3D9aRIENT €206
81°0Z$
0001% 000L% L2/ 180 INVAOHd L2/ L8O a8PEeol
8i'0l% 8101$ Le/LL/80 ANVYAOM EEfLLI80 0926201
$Z8 9id ‘'NO ° AvE HLYON ‘LS NOSEID 95 ‘QaLINIT INVJONd 3HOOW z988
FULINII ALINNNINOD M3THD LNOML
91Zvs JUNLTIND B TWIIHOLSIH 18301
££'62%
€649 EEBLS Lt LISD SYO TvHNLYN LZ/LL/30 80PE00000812
LHS ML ‘NO ‘HONONOGUVISOLNOHOL ‘¥8 XO8 Od ‘IDARIENI £206
£9°Z0v$
£8°20v$ £8T0Ps 1271 1180 ISNIJXI NOIDIT NVSSVYMOJ 12/LL/80 128 PHSIreEvr0Z002
£7¢ MSIN 'NO ' OLNOMOL *v N1S 'Z0I X08 "0°d ‘SHHOMLIN INO OHAAH ¢6i8
FaNLTIND ? TVIIHOLSIH
00°994'g2$ SIOIANIS HLTVIH fejoL
00°991'8Z%
00'991'8¢% 00°991'92% LZ/iL/80 AITHILAYND QY € 12/LL/B0 ¥3LYYND AN €
0Z1 Hod ‘NO ' NVSSYMOd '00¢ X018 ‘JWIOHLSYI Spig
S3DIAY3S HLTVIH
bhises NOLLVINOIY (=301
16°85%
04'5€% 04'SES LE/LLIBD SYO TVAHNLYN 12/L1L/80 80¥£00000812
LTees LZ°€TH LE/LLI8O SYO TYHNLYN L2/LL/80 g0¥E£00000812
LHS ML ‘NO ‘HONONOEYYISOLNOHOL ‘719 X0O8 Od ‘29adI¥aNI £206
rL'zZecs
26'68% 26’589 Le/1LL/80 QYHQAH S31MddNS 2 TVIHIALYW-T100d L2Z/LL/80 128 ¥E81¢6.80002
[AA 1T [AA:1TA LZ/L L8O QYOAH S3NddNS/LYW-SYYVYd L2/LL/80 128 £280.F260002
£7€ MSH ‘'NO * OLNOMNOL ¥ N1S ‘Z0LY XO8 '0'd ‘SHHOMLIAN INO ONOAH 7618
NOILVYIHOIY
jury peacuddy  Juny estoat]  8jeq eng uondusseq ojeq JaquinNeosloau|

(Lioday teaouddy j1ouncy)
uny enbayy Aieunuifoid J4ny
uessemod jo Mnedidunyy wdgQ:y  120Z/4418



C!

89°158'09% :Aed o] s|ig el
£9'98¢$ X31dS1d0dS [ejoL
G6'€9Z%
(z6'600°9%) 0003 SYO TYHNLYN 02919-08-0L 12’1918 LZL91% L2/ 1180 SYO WUNLYN L2/L 1L/80 80¥£000008L2
(Z6'600'9%) 00°0% SYO TvHNLYN 0Z919-08-01 vL201% PLZ0LS L2/11/80 SYO TYANLYN L2/11/80 80¥£000008L2
FHS ML ‘NO ‘HONOYOAYYISOLNONOL ‘P79 XOE Od ‘IDAINENI £206
£5°15%
(06'6.23) 00'0% S$3NddNSs SNIaTING 09619-08-01 £6°'1L6% £5° 198 L2/11L/80 S3NddNS ONIATING L2/LL/B0  9E0ELEPIEOELIS
8rY MSIN 'NO ‘ OLNONOL 'JAVNY 1S IHL SZ ¥ NOLLYLS ¥0SH X0F Od ‘FHINID ONISSITOUd LNSWAV 'LHOANOD SWOH IONVITIY 568
6128
(20'099'¢Z$) 00°0% OHJAH 01919-08-01 61LLS 6L1LLS L2/1LI80 OYQAH LZ/LLIB0 128 SPEEFPL6000C
€71€ MSW ‘NO ‘ OLNQYOL ¥ N1S ‘Z0L¥ X08 "O'd ‘SHNOMLIN INO QHOAH 618
X31dS1HOdS
souejeg glA ¢ pejebBpng vonduoseq junoosoy JOQWNN JUNo2Y Juny paacuddy  Juny esloau|  ejeg eng uondussag ajeqg 19qLINNB3I0AU|
Jopuep

(Liodey jeaousddy f1ounos)
uny snbaysn Areujwiioid Jd/v
9 ebeg uessemod jo Aedpiunpy wdgo:y 1Z0Z/1/8



zl

15°152°29Z%

15°162°29Z%

(z6'ee9'ed)

(z6'e£9'es)

0Z'09E'L1S

0Z09E'LLS

8526L'CLS
(89'L1Z'c19)

ot LzT'1es

aduejeg alA

1 afed

00°000'5+ES

00°000'SHES

oo'0%

00°0%

00°000'0Z%

00'000'0Z%

00°000'0£S
0008

00°000°04$

¢ pejabpng

“SYHOM 21Nand

-SHJOM O1Nand

S1143N39

S1l43N3a

IVIHOLINYM-MEVYIO 052

IYIYOLINYT-MEY1O 052

SLi43aN3g
QHVOg AXVdaaN ¥V

SY3LNNOD

uoRALIISYE JUNOIY

050€9-02-0L

05S0€9-02-01

0L519-6L-01

0LS1L9-51-01

§e519-¢L-0l

25192101

0L519-0L-01
009¥2-0L-01

04518-01-01

Joquiny Junoday

61°vZ0'es SHUOM J1719Nd |ejol
°990°4$
L¥'990'1L$ LWw990'Le L2180 'SNI ALIMIGVSIA/AINT Md 12/21/80 120z Bne

¥dvrZN ‘NO '00TH3LYAM ‘£291 X08 "O'd {OA) NOLLVELSININGY WNINTHd “TYIINVNIA 24ITNNYIN 19001
82°166'1$

81156'L$ 8L156'1S  1Z/TLI8O Q13IHS NITHD Md LZ7Z1L/80 0Z0L6L 1L
LV ¥6N ‘NO * HOSONIM ‘ZL91 "0°d ‘'VAVYNVD GI3IHS NIFUD 1818
SYYOM J1ndand
90°98v$ ININLYVd3A FHId ol
zLTLLS
zreLs ZLTLS 1221180 SNI ALIBYSIQ/A4N 3N 1Z/Z1/80 1zog Bne

¥d¥rZN ‘NO '00TH3LYM 'LZ91 XO08 "O°d {OA) NOLLVELSININAY WNINIHd “TYIONVNIA 24NNYIN L9a0L
yE'ELES

PEELES VE'ELES L2Z1LI%0 QIIHS NITHO 314 12121780 0ZOI6LLL
LY.L V6N ‘NO  HOSANIM ‘Z191 "O'd ‘'VAVNYD QTIIHS NITHD 1848
INJNLYVYLIA 4
z6'99¢c8 MHVY1D 052 [BjoL
85°E01$
85°€01$ 85°€01LS \Z/Z1LI80 MUVID 052 1272180 120Z Bne

PdPrZN ‘NO 'O0THILYAM '2291 XO08 "0'd {OA) NOLLYHLSININGY WNIKNIHd “TYIDNYNIZ 3NNV 19001
reeozs

PE'€oZS E'€9CS 122180 NVId DNYAQ dI3IHS N3IMO 12/24/80 020L6LLL
LVLVEN ‘NO ‘ HOSONIM ‘ZI91 "0'd ‘VAVNVO 013IHS NITuO 1828
HYVIO 052
6LIYe'LS INIANUIA0D TVHINID |08
£5°0Z1'18
S8'6.6$ 58'626 \ZfZ1I80 "SNI ALINGVSIQ/AIT 301440 1272180 1Z0z Bre
890¥LS BIOPLS 12721180 SNI ALNIGVSIQ/3411 AYVHEIT L2/21/80 1Z0z Bre

¥dPI'ZN ‘NO ‘O0T43LYM ‘2291 X08 '0'd ‘{OA) NOLLVHISININGY WNINIY “TYIONVNIA 34NNYW 19001
6£°88Z's$

BZ'SYo'vS 6Z'SPa'vs [FATA N ONILTINSENOD LE/ZLI80 6201202
Py Yid ‘NO ‘AVE HLIMON “S3HD ITHEHIA0TD ££1 "ONLLTNSNOD HILNDNOD DNV T AddTL 0Z.6
INJINNHIAOD TVHINTO
juny peacuddy  juny eatoau)  sjeq sng uondusseq ajeqg JequinpNesioAul
JOpUBA

(voday teaosddy yrounoy)
uny snbayy Areujwijaid d/yv
uessemod jo Apujedunpy wdgy:s 1202/21/8



h

(L1 262°€8) 0008

(z12s2'e$) o008

{so6v8'1s) 000%

{21°¢B5'eS) 0003

(Z1'e6s'es) 0008

(ze'zey'le) o008

(ze'zev'1$)  00°0%

asueeg QLA  $ pejebpng

Z abed

S1i43N3g

SLi43N39

Slid3N34

H0O1LI34SNI ONIATING

HOLIIHSNI ONIQTING

3ovayvD Sli43N3Ig

JOVEHvD SLI3IN3IE

uonduaseq ]UN0IY

QLSL9-SL-0L

0L519-GL-0L

01519-05-01

00.29-St-0L

00429-5-01

OLSL9-SZ-0L

OLS19-62-01

JequInN JNOaY

S8°p0eS FHULNID ALINNAINOD M3TUD LNOUL 18301
0L0vS$
oLovg 0L'0v$ V224180 “SNI ALINIGYSIQ/AIT OD0L 1272180 120z Bne

PdPrZN ‘NO '00THILYM "2Z91 XOE "0'd (DA} NOLLVELSININGY WNINIYd “TVIONVNIA 34NNV 1900t
SL'¥9Z$

SLP9Z$ S1'y928 L2r2Lso JI3IHS NIIFHD 22D L2180 0ZoL6LLL
L¥Z W6N ‘NO  HOSANIM ‘L) "0°'d ‘YaUYNVD O13IHS NITND 1818
FJUINID ALINNWWOD Y3349 Lnodl
vZvozs ALN3d0O¥Nd ? SNOS¥3d OL NOILD3LO¥d 101
rZ'yozs
ve'vocs T #9Cs {21180 QI3HS NIFHO QHVYANYLS ALH3404d Le/ZL/80 020L6LLL
IVLVEN ‘NO  HOSAONIM ‘Zi9t 'O'd 'VAYNYD G13IHS NITFNO 1848
ALY3dO¥d ¥ SNOSH¥3d OL NOILD3L0ud
bEELSS IN3INLYVY43Ia ONIQING B0l
£5°8¥ZS
£5'8rZe £5'8res LZZL80  "SNI ALMAYSIAAAT HOLII4SNI ONIGTING L2180 120Z Bne

#dPrZN ‘NO ‘OO THIALYM '2291 XO8 ‘0°d ‘(OA) NOLLVULSININGY WNININd “IVIONVNIA 34HINNVIN L9001
8L°v9zsS

827928 8Lv9T$ 12121180 Q13IHS NIFHD YOLOIJSNI ONIATING 1272180 02016141
LVL V6N ‘NO ‘ HOSANIM ‘2191 "0'd ‘VAYNYD d13IHS N33O 1818
ININLNVY43a ONIOTING
ze's0z$ INIWNOMIANS [ej0L
L1168
LLL88 11'16$ V22180 SNI ALITIEVSIQEL AW 12721/80 1Z0z Bne

PAPrZN ‘NO ‘00THILYM ‘£291 X0 "O'd (OA) NOLLVHLSININGY WRIKIYd “IVIONVNIA IJITNNYIN L9001
SS'0LLS

GSoLLS S5°0LLS XArAN: ) NVId 9Ny QI3IHS NIIHD 1212180 02016111
IvZ V6N ‘NO ' HOSANIM ‘Z19} "0'd ‘VAVYNYD ATIIHS N3O 1818
LNIJWNOUIANT
g paaocaddy  juny esjoau| ejeq eng uonduoseg sjeq 18qWINNBSIoAU|
JOpusA

(uodsy reaosddy j1aunos)
uny snbayo Lreutwinoid d/v
uessemod Jo Aypediounyy wdgpie LZOZ/ZI/B



\f)

(ot'8LZ'cs)

(8z'529'6%)

(ov'gLz'cs)

eaueleg QA

¢ abed

0003

00'0%

0008

$ pejefipng

SlidaN3d

? Sdlvd3d ONIaTIng

§1i43N38

uonduasaq junosay

0LGEg-08-01L

0561L9-08-01

0LS519-08-0L

JaqUINN JUNOIDY

98°09¥'v1$ :Aed o] sjig |ejol

SLISYIS XITdSLYO0dS |'joL
10°281%

L0488 L0818 V22180 "SNI ALIIBVSIQALN dS 12/21/80 Lzoz Bne

PdPI'ZN ‘NO ‘OO THILYM '£291 XO8 "0°d ‘(OA) NOLLYHLSININGY WNIWIXd “TYIDONYNIS 3ANNVIN L9001}
96°666$

96'666% 966663 LZrZL80o 3719VO VHIWVYD L2/TLI80 6201202
Py Yid ‘NO ‘AvE HIYON “SIUD IvAEHIACTD ££1 "“ONILINSNOD HILNdWOD DNV ANNIL 0Zi6

Slp9z$
SL'¥9Ts S1¥9Cs LZ1Z 1180 AT3HS NIFUD J4S 1221780 02016111
Y2 Y6N ‘NO ' HOSANIM ‘ZL9L "O'd ‘YAYNVYD AI13IHS NITND 1818

XIANdSHHOdS
Wy peaosddy  Jung esioau]  ejeq eng uonduaseq ejeq JequInNasIoAU}
10puep

(Lodoy reaouddy j1aunos)
uny snbays Areujwgjeld 4/
uessemod jo Ajjediounpy wdgo:e LZ0Z/Z4/8



